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| Preface

We began a Coffey Family History to satisfy our curiosity about those who lie beneath
the tombstones at the various family cemeteries in "Coffeytown", as they were the
previous owners and farmers of our recently purchased small tract of mountainous land
in a little area which still shows on the State map as "Alto", Virginia.

The basic structure of the Coffey family history presented in this booklet, which at this
time is more a progress report than a finished work, was provided by Elsie and Tommy
Coffey who still live in "Coffeytown". Others have helped elaborate on their particular
branches of the family, and their names are mentioned throughout the charts. Each
family history must begin with some "legend” and some truth, to be verified if possible,
by reference to public documents. In Virginia, vital statistic information for the years
since 1896 are not available to the general public at this time, so most of the descendant
information must come from a living source willing to share. If your particular branch of
the family is not fully delineated within the charts, it is only because no one in your
branch has come forward with information to share. There is no intent to leave out any
family member. Should you have corrections or additions, please send them to the
address at the bottom of each page. Every effort will be made to include it in the next
edition.

In order to keep this presentation of "Coffeytown" as objective as possible, we make
little attempt to include those family legends which cannot be verified through public
records, or which provide no furtherance of the basic history of the group as a whole,
in_Tales, written by Maryon Wood Harper, a descendant of Daniel
Rufus Coffey, is well and sensitively written to convey much of this unique family
legend. Although this delightful book is now out of print, there are copies in the
possession of family members. It is recommended reading for anyone interested in
Coffeytown history.

Research in the Virginia State Archives has been ongoing for about three years, during
whatever time we are able to devote to this interesting family's history. Many records
have been searched, and many remain unsearched. Most of our efforts have been aimed
at those whose surnames are Coffey and therefore some of the womens' families may
not be as complete as we would like. Census reports (1790 - 1910), birth and death
records (1853 - 1896), marriage records, deeds, wills, military records - Revolutionary
War, Civil War and others, Court records, and many secondary sources have been
searched. Local cemeteries have been visited and information copied from the headstones
of those we thought were important to the history of "Coffeytown" and the Coffey
family. Surely we have missed many records and sources, as our goal is the overall
picture and not a definitive study of each Coffey. We offer this booklet as a guideline for
encouragement: for each branch of the family to elaborate, refute if necessary, or expand
upon. None of this information is copywrite protected and you may feel free to copy and
circulate any of it for genealogical or family history purposes. If this "First Edition"
pravides a catalyst to stir up more pride and interest in family history, it will have served
its purpose. '

Genealogy is the study of pedigree, a subject which is perhaps best suited for show dogs
and race horses. Family history however, which encompasses genealogy, uses the
family structure as a skeletal framework on which to hang an understanding of our
ancestor's human relationships, achievements, and failures. Most of our ancestors were
not the George Washingtons we may wish them to have been. Most Americans were
poor, illiterate, and spent most of their lives trying to scratch a living out of the ground,
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casting a wary eye over one shoulder for the Indians, and over the other shoulder for
their neighbors as they struggled to experience the joy of living. They were sometimes
superstitious, violent, and stupid; but they were also religious, friendly, and brilliant in
their time. In short, they were human beings. It is this reality which renders family
history such an interesting and interpretative venture.

"Doing" family history is much like connecting the dots in a coloring book. Each new
fact adds another dot to the blank pallet. These dots aren't numbered and we can't simply
squint and get an overview. It takes a lot of work to dig out the family specific facts from
general records. Sometimes the sequence of discovery of the "dots" influences how the
overall picture may appear to the researcher, because the mind is always at work trying
to draw pictures - and conclusions - from the available facts. Public records give us only
a quick slice of life at some moment in history. Reality is extraordinarily complicated,
and our 20th century minds have few of the perception molders and filters of the 18th
and 19th centuries. Applying this century's "logic" to the actions of an ancestor - which
is inevitable - often leads to surprises we didn't anticipate. The record won't show us
what really happened, it only indicates that, at that particular moment in the past, our
ancestors bumped up against someone who was keeping records. If the records are
accurate, legible, and meaningful, we can feel fortunate, but we still have only a small
slice of that life from which to draw our conclusions. Obviously the greater the number
of "dots", the more accurate a picture we may draw. Even so, discovery of a single new,
apparently unrelated fact, can have devastating consequences to the image we infer from
the few facts we gather. This is one reason why family history is a continuing puzzle,
evolving as new "dots" are discovered, each molding our overall mental picture of a
particular individual in our past.

This booklet is only partially complete, and any conclusions reached herein may well be
modified by additional research and more facts, as we continue to search for proof of the
g:rents of Jordan Coffey. Accordingly, the first edition is divided into four major parts
yond the Introduction: "First American Coffeys", "Jordan Fitzgerald (Alias Coffey)",
"The Coffey Family Settlers of Coffeytown", and "Descendant Families of the Original
Coffey Settlers of Coffeytown". The bulk of this booklet is the family charts of the
descendants, since there are so many of them. Even so, we have only about one-half of
them listed herein. With your help this booklet can be corrected and expanded to include
more of the descendants. The wider the audience, the more valuable the booklet
becomes. Imagine someone, one hundred years from now, researching his ancestry and
finding his great-great grandfather listed as one of:the infants in these charts. A family
historian would consider it a goldmine. So keep your copy in good condition, note any
corrections or additions of which you are certain, and pass it on to your grandchildren.

We thank all of those who have shared their time, stories, information, charts, and
comments concerning Coffey Family History, and we sincerely hope that this "First
Edition" will lead to more documentation of the Coffey family's history. All additional
information is welcomed, but keep in mind that the primary pleasure in family history is
in doing it yourself,
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Introduction

General: Sources of Information

The Coffey family has been quite prolific in America, and evidently, in Ireland as well.
Owing to the many political disruptions of this small country, there have been numerous
immigrants named Coffey, Coffee, Coffy, Coffie, O'Coffey, etc. While many of these
early immigrants appear to have died off, or at least not left a record, the very early
colonial records are not definitive, and it is therefore difficult to be certain regarding
specific immigrants. Many Coffey descendants have tried to trace their roots back to
Ireland, only to find that they cannot pinpoint that first American Coffey. In part to help
himself and other researchers to solve that problem, Mr. Leonard N. Coffey of Indianna
began in 1981 a publication he called "Coffey Cousin's Clearinghouse". Since his
death Mrs. Bonnie Culley of Missouri has continued this quarterly publication. She now
has 200 subscribers, all of whom are trying to trace their Coffey Ancestry back to
Ireland.This publication is available for a small charge to all interested parties who
contact Mrs. Culley at 1416 Green Berry Road; Jefferson City, MO 65101-3620. It has
had more than 50 editions published. The Macedonia Community Association will have
a complete copy of all editions as a part of their collection. In addition to articles about
Coffeytown, VA there are articles about Coffeyville, Kansas and other places where
Coffey travelers have laid down roots. Most of their subscribers are descended from
Edward Coffey of Essex County, VA, We believe the Coffeytown branch is also
descended from him.

It was through the "Coffey Cousins' Clearinghouse" that I was introduced to a scholarly
genealogical publication, James Bluford Coffev: Ancestors, Volume 2, by
Marvin Dale Coffey of Ashland, Oregon. Mr. Coffey spent some 20 years of intensive
research prior to writing his book, published in 1984, His Coffey ancestry begins in
Essex County, Virginia, goes through present day Nelson County to North Carolina,
then Kentucky, and eventually ends up on the Oregon Trail. He is at the end of that trail.
In researching his own family he acquired, as all researchers do, considerable
information concerning the collateral families, which he published for the benefit of
people like us who don't have 20 years to spare. With his permission, some of the
information in his book is included herein, especially the charts and other information
about the First American Coffeys. We are very grateful for the opportunity to pass this
on to Coffeytown descendants. Most of his discussions are not repeated at length in our
booklet. These alone are well worth purchasing the book.

Coffey History Relevant to Coffeytown Descendants - An Overview

Obviously the Coffey family came from Ireland. It is generally accepted that Edward
Coffey, who married Ann Powell in Essex County, VA in 1699 is the first American
Coffey in the line of descent which leads to Coffeytown. Edward had 6 children, two of
them twins: John and Edward Coffey. It is not known for certain which of these two (if
either) is the ancestor of Coffeytown. While there has been much extensive research into
John Coffey and his wife Jane Graves and their children, it is not completely clear if his
line leads to Coffeytown; or if Edward's line, of which very little is known, leads to that
small band of Cofteys who settled Coffeytown.

Tracing back from known "legend" information, which was also confirmed by reference
to public documents, it was determined that Jordan Coffey is indeed the patriarch of
Coffeytown. He was known to have had 9 children: Hudson, John Jack, William, Jane,
Elizabeth, and Susanna were six of them. Schylar and Nelson Coffey were closely
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associated with Jordan, but no proof of their parentage has yet been found. We believe,
however, that Jordan "adopted” Schylar and Nelson who were probably biological
brothers who lost their parents early in life. They were probably Coffey parents, but not
Jordan. Henry Coffey, originally thought to be a son of Jordan, has his parents listed on
his death record as Charles and Jane Coffey. There was probably also a tenth child,
name unknown, who died young between 1830 and 1840,

The record is clear that the Coffeys went from Essex County to Orange County, then to
Albemarle, then to Amherst, in an area which became Nelson county. William Coffey,
son of John Coffey the twin, died in Nelson County in 1827/1828 at the approximate
age of 97 years. Immediately after this, and perhaps as a result of William's deatt,
Jordan Coffey left Nelson County for greener pastures in present day Amherst County.
It is believed that Hudson, then Jordan were the first Coffey settlers in present day
Ambherst County. The first Coffey to own land in present day Amherst County appears
to have been Nelson Coffey, who paid $475 for his father-in-law's estate of 170 acres
near Thrasher's Creek.

The Coffeys did not move immediately into Coffeytown as some have speculated. They
spent nearly 20 years in Amherst County nearby but not within Coffeytown, and som:
of them never saw the Coffeytown we know. For many years they lived in the general
vicinity of Fork Mountain, along Thrasher Creek, Buffalo Springs, and the Chestnut
Ridge area. Henry Coffey purchased the first Coffey property near present dav
Coffeytown, in 1851, Other Coffeys were there for awhile and left (such as Reubin
Coffey who lived two doors down from John Jack and Patara Coffey). There were
many "third generation" (after Jordan) Coffeys who settled the hills of what is shown on
the map as "Alto".

But the big mystery in Coffeytown genealogy is Jordan's ancestry. There are many
reasons to believe any one of several theories, but there is no "smoking pistol"... yet.
We propose one which explains all the known facts, and although we have no proof at
this time, it seems to fit both family legend and the relatively few facts available
concerning early settlers in rural places.

If you are interested in greater détail, read on. The next chapter discusses most of what is
known about the first American Coffeys which might not be readily apparent from the
charts, but you need to look at both. After that, a discussion of Jordan Coffey and his
family is presented in two separate chapters, essentially bringing the family developmen:
to the doorstep of Coffeytown. This is followed by exploring in chronological order
each of the six male Coffeys who are thought to have been instrumental in Coffeytown.
As much descendant information as is known about each of them is presented in charr
form with short notes where genealogical information is known.

What this booklet does is to provide a report of what is and what isn't known (by us)
about Jordan Coffey and his ancestors and descendants. It will be updated whenever
additional information of consequence is discovered or if more information is passed or:
concerning descendants. This "first edition” should not be seen as the final word.
especially since no attempt has been made to track - that is, to find out as much as
possible - about each Coffey. Each had their own complex lives and we are well aware
that we are only skimming the surface. Should you have additional, documented facts
concerning any of your ancestors, please do not hesitate to share, as we will probably
add items of interest to all and re-issue the booklet some time in the future. If you don't
have such information, don't wait for us to do it for you - we won't gver get that far.
You are encouraged to use this booklet as a guide to begin your own search for more
information about your ancestors.
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First American Coffeys

This chapter discusses the "assumed first family" of Coffeytown ancestry. Nearly all of
this information was borrowed from Marvin D. Coffey’s book, ] :
Yolume 2: Ancestors, with his permission. The charts accompanying this chapter also

came from his information. Much work went into sorting out all those early Coffeys
who always seem to recycle the same names. We appreciate and acknowledge Mr.
Caffey’s work and encourage those who are seriously interested in Coffey genealogy to
obtain a complete copy as a reference book.

The Coffeys in Ireland

Part of the problem with tracing the Coffey clan is that it is not clear which of the clans in
Ireland gave rise to this branch of Coffeys. It is understood that there were at least three
different groups which used the name Coffey or some variation as a surname, and that
those early immigrants (17th century) came from the west central portion of Ireland.
Later immigrants seem to have come from County Cork, in the southern portion of the
island.

The Coffey name comes from the Irish "O'Cobhthaigh" which means "Victorious".
Other original surname combinations include one which means "fairheaded victor". It is
believed that the surname spelling "ey" is the original translation from "O'Cobhthaigh"
into O'Coffey, then "Coffey".

Like most European countries, Ireland has had numerous upheavals over the many years
of its existence. It is difficult for us in America to fully comprehend and appreciate such
a long history of conquering and being conquered and oppressed. The Colonies offered
hope to many people who faced devastating loss of family members and property in the
political, religious, and bloody wars of the seventeenth century (and later) in Ireland.

The British experienced what historians call "The Restoration", after Oliver Cromwell
died in 1658. He had put down the Irish in a bloody suppression a few years earlier, so
brutal it has not been forgotten even in today's time. The Restoration was essentially a
revolt against the harsh puritanical ways of the recent past, and offered some hope in the
once-again swing of the political pendulum. But the Irish took up arms in support of the
exiled James II and were put down again in the battle of the Boyne in 1690. After this,
both religious and economic persecution were combined, prohibiting Catholic schools
and rigidly controlling Irish Trade. This combination, coming on the heels of a series of
on-again, off-again cycles of terror and hope, prompted Jonathan Swift to make his "...
modest proposal that the impoverished Irish solve their economic problems by selling
their babies as articles of food." ivilization; i f the Last Fiv
Centuries; Brinton, Christopher, and Wolff; Prentice-Hall, Inc., 1957, pg. 195).

By the mid-17th century, the hope of America spoke more eloguently.

On to America

While there were several Coffeys coming into the Colonies in the 1600's and early
1700, it is generally believed by most Coffey researchers that the Amherst/Nelson
County branch came from Edward Coffey of Essex County, Va. Believed to be the first
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Coffey in this line to settle in the Colonies, Edward is known to have been in Essex
County, VA. before 1700, speculated to be about 1690.

There is no "smoking pistol" to establish the date of Edward's arrival, and there is some
controversy among researchers as to whether he was indeed the first American Coffey in
this line, some postulating that he may actually have been the step-son of Benjamin
Mosely, the man to whom he was indentured. Indeed there are aspects of Edward's lifz
in those days which seem far-fetched for a mere servant to have achieved. There werz
other Coffeys in the general vicinity, including Hugh Coffey who died in Gloucester
County around the same time as Edward died in Essex County. In addition, we found a
reference to an eleven year old James Coffey, servant of William Nock, in February
1682/1683 who was either in Accomack or Northampton County on the eastern shore
and who appeared before the court to prove his age. While he was surely too young to
have been Edward's father, it seems unusual for an eleven year old to have been
imported for servitude, or to have arrived by himself. This at least raises the possibility
of "American" Coffey parents, who may have died and their children were distributec
among those willing to take on servants. Edward could have been one of those. This is,
of course, only a possibilty, and it is unlikely that there would ever be any proof of a
relationship among the various, scattered early Coffeys, as the records of the time are
neither complete nor always accurate. This discussion is only one of many you may
read, including a simplified consolidation of all the early Coffeys, tied to the “first” John
Coffee who probably never existed, as his name seems to have been miscopied; but
those who have intensely researched the question, including Marvin D. Coffey of
Oregon, have come to the conclusion that Edward Coffey was most likely the first
Coffey in this line on American soil. Until someone discovers a "smoking pistol" record,
some healthy controversy is likely to continue. Serious genealogists want proof.

Edward Coffey

Edward Coffey was married to Ann (Powell) (Coffey) Duling in the colonies by 1700,
probably in 1699, and this couple had six known children, among them Edward and
John Coffey, believed to be twins born in 1700. Edward (the elder) was granted his
"freedom, corn, and clothes" in a will dated 4 April 1706, signed by his "master"
Benjamin Mosely. According to ‘ i irginia, by Thomas
Wertenbaker, 1922, less than five percent of the indentured servants ever became
landowners. Evidently Edward moved rapidly, as he was noted to be a property owner
as early as 10 October 1707, when Mr. Augustine Smith sold 93 acres to Henry Martin,
such land being adjacent to Edward Coffey's land. In 1714, Edward sold 118 acres on
the branches of Occupatia Creek to John Barbee in exchange for 500 pounds of "lawful,
sweet-scented tobacco”. This land had been previously bought by Edward from
Augustine Smith, prior to 10 October 1707. It seems a little unusual that an indentured
servant would have had sufficient money to buy property, but this may have been part of
$e tg)riginal deal offered by Benjamin Mosely or it may have come from Ann's side of
e family.

Ann Powell was, according to Marvin Coffey's research, the daughter of Thomas
Powell and Mary (Place) Powell who were married around 1667. The Powell family
was one of the first in the New World, and in short order there were 72 Powells in
Virginia, 10 of them named Thomas. Mr. Coffey suggests that Ann however, was most
likely the daughter of a Thomas Powell who was transported by William Mosely in
1663, and who by late 1665 was able to purchase 50 acres in Rappahannock County,
VA. In 1676, during Bacon's Rebellion, a Thomas Powell was wounded. This may
have been the ultimate husband of Mary Place, but there is no proof. From Thomas' will
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and deeds, Mr. Coffey concludes that Thomas and Mary Place had 7 children: Honorias
who married Joyce Lamberth, widow of George Lamberth; Place ..... who married a

...... before 1705, he died about 1715; Thomas, Jr. who married Mary Gibson;
William who died in 1705, unmarried; Frances; Elizabeth who married John Salmon;
and Ann who married Edward Coffey. Interestingly, the Powell family went to Orange
County, then Amherst County, VA, and into North Carolina and Kentucky - the same
route many of the Coffeys followed. This is not unusual. As Emily Rusk, President of
the Genealogical Research Institute of Virginia points out in an article in the Richmond
Times Dispatch, June 21, 1993, "...groups who came here together generally stayed
together as they moved across the country. You'll find families in the group marrying
each other because this is who they knew. They grew up together, went to school
together, and married each other."

Mary (Place) Powell died around the middle of December, 1710, in Richmond County
Perhaps the Powell family was well-off enough to have helped Edward and Ann in their
purchase of a piece of land, or perhaps the Mosely family was generous with their
servants and allowed them to work for others, and cash payment, as both Edward and
Thomas, servants to the Mosely family, were able to buy land shortly after their
freedom. It may have been standard policy by the Mosely family to offer some small
land inducement for indentured servants. With an eye to the future this would allow
Mosely more assured control over his servants upon arrival to keep them from running
off. No one has a document which indicates exactly how Edward could have afforded
land so soon. This, and other factors, may have prompted the speculation that Edward
was actually the step-son of Benjamin Mosely. In any event, there are several Benjamins
in the twin John's family, perhaps originating with this man; and numerous Williams in
Thomas Powell's family as well as the Mosely family.

The Twins - John and Edward Coffey, Jr.

On 16 July 1716, sons Edward and John Coffey bought 200 acres along Occupatia creek
in Rappahannock (became Essex) County, VA in exchange for 8000 pounds of tobacco
to John Mosely, believed to be the son of Benjamin Mosely. This is the property known
as "Mosely's Quarters". Evidently it is located very near to land previously owned by
their father.

John Coffey, the twin son of Edward Coffey, married Jane Graves and they had James
Coffey around 1729 in Essex County, VA. This James married Elizabeth Cleveland,
daughter of Alexander Cleveland and he eventually became a Baptist preacher in North
Carolina, with his family following him. John and Jane had many other children,
including William, John, Edmond, Winifred, Thomas, Reuben, Benjamin, and
Elizabeth. This William Coffey became the grand old patriarch of
Albemarle/Amherst/Nelson Counties in VA, possibly the next Coffey in the line of
descent toward the Coffeytown settlers, William and Edmond are the only children of
John and Jane Graves who lived out their lives in Virginia.

For about 20 years after their father's death in 1716, the twins remained in Essex
County. All were tobacco farmers. Tobacco was the economic mainstay of the
seventeenth century colonies. Although the British often siphoned off much of the
profits by means of tariffs and other taxes, tobacco was the means by which many
yeomen made their "fortunes". While there were ups and downs over the years, the
British Navigation Acts having had a profound effect upon planters' profits, the end of
the tobacco gravy train was the last two decades of the seventeenth century and the first
decade of the eighteenth. Edward came in on the last wave of very high profitability in
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Tobacco. Ultimately it was a sudden rise in the use of slaves which put the small planters
.at a disadvantage and forced many of them to look elsewhere for profits.

Another pressure to relocate was simple Malthusian mathematics: if a family had 200
acres to support itself, and 10 children, 5 of whom were males, each of those would
soon need 200 acres. Available land soon gave out as the colonies grew rapidly by
importations and large families. If the family wanted to stay together, it was necessary to
take advantage of the Government's many schemes to settle the frontier.

While John seems to have acted more uraditionallgri: family matters, Edward Coffey the
twin sold his share of the property in 1737 to his brother John, and left Essex for Orange
County, VA. perhaps following his future wife, Grace Cleveland. There was a "Roger
Cleaveland of Glocester" who recorded a deed for land on the north side of the
Rappahanock River on 13 NOV 1679 in Old Rappahanock County (became -Essex
County) and it is likely that Grace was a granddaughter of Roger and Dorcas Cleveland.
Grace's father is thought to have been Alexander Cleveland. She had brothers John,
William, Benjamin, and Alexander, Jr. Grace was born 1 SEPT 1716. Whether Edwarcl
met her in Essex or Orange Counties is not known, but she seems to have been fairly
entrenched in Orange. The date of their marriage is not known either, but is believed to
be shortly after 1737.

Edward bought property in Caroline County in 1745, but probably continued to live in
Orange until 1751 when he went to North Carolina for a short stay. He returned to
Orange in 1752, but by 1769/1770 he shows up as a witness in a land transaction and
then as a specified neighbor in Albemarle County. No further records are known that
relate directly to this Edward, but some of those believed to be his children show up in
Burke and Wilkes County, North Carolina as early as 1778. By that time, Edward, Jr.
the twin, was an older man who may have died in Albemarle County, or left in 1774 and
went to North Carolina with his son Cleveland, where he may have died within a few
years after his arrival. There is no known will written by Edward which would readily
identify his surviving children. Unfortunately for us, Edward's children have never beer:
fully identified by anyone through research, so that someone has to essentially start from:
scratch with the Orange County colonial records. At this time there is speculation that
Coffeytown ancestry leads to Edward Coffey the twin.

Other Children of Edward Coffey and Ann Powell

The twins were only the beginning for Ann and Edward. Their daughter Martha marrie¢
Joshua Stapp (or Stepp) and this couple had eight known children. Apparently, Martha
and Joshua lived out their lives in Orange County, VA. Another daughter Annister
Coffey is thought to have had an illegitimate son she named James Coffey. We
understand that some Coffey researcher has found proof of this in court records of the
time, but we have not seen it. One person mentioned in Edward's will was Austin or
Austes. While no one is certain whether this was a male or female, it was most likely a
male who married a Miss Chenault. Very little is known of this child. Elizabeth
married John Cleveland and they had many children. They lived most of their lives on a
tract of land they called "Blue Run", in Orange County, VA. where they probably died.

The twins (John and Edward) are known to have been in Albemarle County, which at
that time included Amherst and Nelson, for some period of time in the 1700's, John
Coffey having sold his property in Essex County in 1745 and 1747. Most of their
descendants left Virginia for North Carolina, Kentucky and beyond, but a few remained
behind. Of Edward's children almost nothing is known, but some speculation - next
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chapter - may be helpful. Of John's children, those offering the most interest to
Coffeytown and local history were William Coffey the elder, his brother Edmund
Coffey; and brother James Coffey. Although John's son Edmond remained in Nelson
County until his death, none of his three sons, Edmond S., William, or Reuben seem to
have been involved in Coffeytown ancestry.

Ann (Powell) (Coffey) Duling and Her Will

After Edward's death in 1716, Ann married Robert Duling/Dooling/Dulin in Essex
County. She and Robert had two children, William and Thomas. Her will is dated 30
October 1744 and she probably died shortly thereafter. It appears that traditional John
continued to own property in Essex County until his mother died. Ann's will spelled out
certain domestic items to go to her daughter Annisters, who was probably taking care of
her mother during her latter years. To her grandson James, the probable illegitimate son
of Annisters, she gave one spotted heifer. The remaider of the estate went to her two
Duling boys, who were younger and less settled.

William Coffey the elder

William is believed to be the second child of John and Jane (Graves) Coffey, born about
1731. He married Elizabeth Osborne around 1758, probably in Albemarle County, and
they settled in an area around modern day Tyro, just south of where the Tye River comes
together. William amassed nearly 1000 acres of land in Amherst /now Nelson County.
He lived a very long life (thought to be 97 at his death), had at least ten children, and
was active in his community, serving on jury duty, and at one point was appointed a
Constable. His children included Osborne, who married Mary Nightingale and went to
Kentucky around 1797; William, Jr. who married Polly Rippetoe; Winnefred who
married Thomas Hayes; Millie who married Sam Coleman; Betsey who married John
Bridge; Edmond F. who married Elizabeth Burger on 3 APRIL 1802; Jane who may
have married twice - once in 1819 and later to a Fitzgerald; Margaret who married a
Monroe; and Mary and Frankey Coffey who are not known to have married. There may
have been others, but these are listed in his will. Of these Edmond E., William Coffey.
Jr, who brought in the Rippetoe family; and Jane (Coffev)(Meeks) Fitzgerald(?)-seem to

hold the most interest for "Coffeytown" descendants.

William the elder wrote his will in 1825, which was probated in March, 1828 in Nelson
County. In this somewhat complex will, he mentions what is presumed to be all his
living children and defines certain restricted benefits for each of them. Jordan Coffey,
surely the grand patriarch of Coffeytown - not some other Jordan - is also mentioned in
this will, but he is not treated like the remaining children. Jordan is granted, at William's
"desire and wish", the right to rent land on which he lived at the time of William's death.
He is not treated like a son, and most researchers who study the will believe that the
mere mention of Jordan is insufficient to prove that he is one of William's children, and
indeed, almost proves that he is not. We will examine this attitude later and discuss what
we think is an appropriate understanding of William's will.

Edmond F. Coffey was the son of William, as clearly stated in William's will. He
became the Sheriff of Nelson County and there are many records regarding his work. It
may have been his name which gave rise to the speculation that Coffeytowners all came
from an Edmond Eff Coffey of Ireland who married an Elizabeth Thackery. There is a
long and involved story about how Edmund Eff wanted to marry Elizabeth but his
parents were against it, and sent him off to a monastery for two years. Elizabeth's

First American Coffeys, Page 5
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parents were given money and sent off to America by Edmund's father. Edmund was
unhappy and ran off to America to marry her, where they lived happily ever after. No
one has ever been able to find any proof of any such people, either in America or in
Ireland. This appears to be pure puffery, perhaps generated in the early days by Coffey
mothers who felt they needed a role model for their children to emulate, and this was
more convenient than telling the whole story of Jordan Coffey, who in fact was not
economically successful.

Nevertheless, the real Edmond F. was well known as a role model for children in
Nelson County. From the statements in William's will, it is obvious that the old man
also thought a great deal of his son Edmund. Originally, it seemed obvious that Edmond
F. used his middle initial to distinquish himself from Edmond S. Coffey, a cousir.
There could be more to it than that. One court record we found (Amherst County,
August Court, 1800) involves a neighbor being sued for trespass and assault and
battery. The suit was brought by William Coffey on behalf of young Edmond Coffey,
William being listed as his "Guardian and next friend". The defendant was William
Hambelton, who lost the case, but the important thing is that William Coffey (if this was
the same William) must have had two Edmonds in his household at the same time, only
one of which was his biological son. The other could have been a descendant of Edward
Coffey the twin, whose parents died before Edmund was of age to take care of himself.
Winnefred, William's daughter, became the guardian of Jeminah T. Coffey who married
James Giles in 1797. Being guardians was not unknown to the Coffeys, and in fact was
fairly common among family members and sometimes close neighbors.

The record is relatively clear regarding Edmond F., even if the legend is a bit carried
away. Unfortunately the record regarding Jane is not so clear. In Marvin Coffey's book,
Jane is indicated to have married twice, first to an Anderson, dated 16 DEC 1819, and
then to a Fitzgerald. It is clear from her father's will (William Coffey the elder), written
in 1825 and probated in 1828, that his daughter was known as Jane Fitzgerald in 1825,

In Nelson County Marriages 1808-1850 by John Vogt, 1985, some Jane Coffey is listed -

as marrying Anderson Meeks on 15 DEC 1819, with George Hays providing the
security. Later, some Jane Coffey married a William W. Coffey, 18 FEB 1832, with
security being provided by Reuben Coffey. We believe that the first one listed is correct
for our interest, a marriage to Anderson Meeks, probably on 16 DEC 1819, with the
marriage license being executed on the 15th. The other is most likely a different and
younger Jane Coffey.

There is reasoned speculation, originated we think by David W. Coffey of Lexington in
the late 1970's, that Jordan Coffey could be the illegitimate son of Jane Coffey. This
speculation is based on the wording in William's will which clearly establishes that Jane
(Jane Fitzgerald in 1825, 6 years after her marriage to Meeks) had at least one illegitimate
child by 1825. Jordan, however, was born in 1780, some 40 years before Jane married
Meeks, and Jane is likely to have been too young to have been Jordan's mother, since
she had 5 children by two different men, apparently later than 1819. It may be, since no
record has been found of her marriage to her second husband, that these are the childrer:
referred to by William, with his intent being to force Jane into making her seconc
marriage legitimate. Perhaps, having threatened to cut illegitimate grandchildren out of
his will, William felt honor bound to carry through on his threat. The Fitzgerald she
“shacked-up" with is unknown. It could have been Benjamin Fitzgerald who was listec.
as Jordan Coffey's guardian in 1803, as speculated, but this would have been later than
necessary for Jordan to have come from such an affair. Further, by 1825, Benjamin
Fitzgerald was 66 years old. There are several known connections between the Coffeys
and Benjamin Fitzgerald. More of these will be explored in the next chapter "Jordan
Fitzgerald (Alias Coffey)".
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Edmund Coffey, son of John and Jane (Graves) Coffey

Edmund Coffey married Nancy Barnett and they had six children: Edmund §., who
married Tildy Fitzgerald who may have been Benjamin Fitzgerald's sister (needs
confirmation); William who married Betsey Giles; Reuben who married Nancy Giles;
Amelia "Milley" who married John Campbell; Nancy who married Joel Campbell in
Nelson County; and Polly who married John Steel, also in Nelson County. Although
some of Reuben's descendants may have wandered into Amherst County, most of
Edmund's children settled in Nelson County, VA. These are probably not connected
directly with Amherst County's "Coffeytown", but are probably intermingled with other
branches.

Edmund owned a substantial amount of property near the fork in the Tye River. Between
1767 and 1800, he obtained 1235 acres in 7 transactions. All of this was along the north

fork of the Tye River, from the fork itself to the Blue Mountain and Pond Run. He was

clearly a busy man, but his family seems to have kept to itself and stayed out of the
politics of William's family. The possibility of Jordan being the son of Edmund Coffey
is therefore quite remote.

James Coffey, son of John and Jane (Graves) Coffey

Another Nelson County Coffey of great interest to those seeking to establish Jordan
Coffey's parentage is James Coffey, son of John and Jane (Graves) Coffey, who
married Elizabeth (Cleveland) Coffey.

One of James' sons, Archelaus, married Eleanor (Wade) (Coffey) Shasteen, This couple
was married in 1775, probably in Amherst County, and surely in time to have had a son
in 1780. Archelaus and Eleanor went to Wilkes County, North Carolina after they had
two sons in Virginia, James M. Coffey (B: 20 JULY 1776), and John Waid Coffey (B:
Ca 1778). There they had a daughter, Jane Coffey (B: 22 JUNE 1782). Archelaus died
around 1783. Soon, Eleanor returned to Amherst County, VA where she married Jesse
Shasteen on 22 NOV 1785. According to research by some of the descendants of the
two boys, Eleanor did not take her two sons by Archelous to raise. Whether she took
Jane is not known, however, Jane was very young when Eleanor returned to Amherst
County, and may have gone with her mother, but somehow all three of those children
met Jesse and Eleanor Shasteen in Wayne County, KY where Jane was married in 1802.
The Shasteens stayed there until about 1820, and followed James and his family to
Gallatin County, Illinois where they presumably lived out their lives, Eleanor thought to
have died before 1830.

There is the possibility that Archelous and Eleanor had another child in the four year
span between John and Jane. That child would have probably been born about 1780. If
the child was too young or sickly to be sent off with others, Eleanor could have brought
the child back to Virginia. If she gave up her two oldest to marry Shasteen, she may also
have given up her youngest by Archelous when she and Shasteen began having children
of their own. Such a child - if it ever existed - could be Jordan Coffey. But at this time,
there is no proof there was ever any such child, and it seems unlikely that she and
Archelous would name 2 children traditional Coffey names, skip one and then return to
"Jane". This possibility seems remote to us at this time, for the reasons stated herein and
in the next chapter.
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The Charts

The charts accompanying this chapter are all taken from Marvin Coffey's book.
Although much of this goes well beyond Virginia Coffeys, we think it is beneficial to see
how those Coffeys who left Virginia in the 1700's have developed and multiplied, so we
hag&ti_lncguded all available information. The chart for William Coffey has been slightly
modified.

Summary

The purpose of this booklet is to define the ancestors and descendants of those Coffeys
who were instrumental in settling Coffeytown. Tracing back the majority of thoss
settlers leads directly to Jordan Coffey and Elizabeth Rippetoe. Establishing Jordan's
parentage is difficult at best, impossible with the information available at this time. The
most likely first American Coffey in this line is Edward Coffey, whose eldest children
were twin sons. Each of those were fruitful leaving several possibilities for Jordan's
parentage. This chapter looks at that genealogical problem from an ancestral perspective,
that is, who was available to have been the parents of Jordan, The next chapter examines
the problem in more detail and from a different perspective.
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James Coffey M: Elizabeth Cleveland

Coffey Family History; SEE ADDITIONAL CHARTS William Coffey M: Elizabeth Osbome
FIRST AMERICAN COFFEYS — —| {g};} Isoffey lgnz Dorcas Carter;
Mery ?l(;:le Powl;;well (?offey gh;ves) . deﬁonac!lm(édw;rd) Coffey M: Nancy Bament
Thomas (pigzey W = oo 1 otiey Winifred (Coffey) Moran M: Nicholas Moran
Powell poyell []oon s core | e comva | Thomas Coffey Mi: Elizabeth Smith;
William Powell D Jan or Feb 1775, Albemarle | M2: Sally Fields
Mary: Frances Powell VA Reuben Coffey M: Sally Scott
B: Ca 1685 Elizabeth (Powell) Salmon Benjamin Coffey M: Polly Hayes
M: <1657 Ann (Powell) (Coffey) Duling Elizabeth (Coffey) Fields M: Thomas Fields
D: Ca 1710 John and Edward are Cleveland Coffey M: Elizabeth ?
(may have gone to NC by 1778)
went to y .
Edward ('jcrlace land) 3 1 James Coffey, may have gone to Botetourt Co., VA
Coffey o by 1785
* Edward Coffey was most oticy William Coffey, Montgomery Co., VA, 1781-85
! - Jesse Coffe
il i Coty B o e | o ot
settle in the Colonies and in 1752, then to Albemarle Con V.
have children, “Yohn Stapp M: Ann Salmon
Ann Martha oshua Stapp am
* Edward (Powell) "Patsy” Joshua | | Thomas Stapp M: Ann Lucas
" Stapp James Stapp
Coffey (Coffey) (Coffey) _ e
Duling Stapp Anester Stapp M: Capt William Sims
BT Eve Stapp M: Anthred Salmon
B: Ca. 1670, probably in Ireland D Ca 1772, Orange Co., VA Elizabeth Stapp M: Wiltiam Morris
M: Ca. 1699, Essex County, VA
D: <16 JULY 1716, Essex Co., VA Ann (or o ies
Annisters) m.ay have 'had an illegitimate son named James
Coffey B: Ca 1704; no marriage known
Austes  ocee.. This individual is somewhat mysterious. Mr. Coffey
NOTES: . (Austin) Chenault | discusses possibilities of what may have happened to
Coffe him in later chapters of his book.
1. All info this chart from Marvin D. B: Ca 1706
Coffey; Ashland, OR in his book about "
James Bluford Coffey, Volume 2. Elizabe ..
2. Jane Graves' parents were John and (Coffey) IClg'leland C‘::]' Benjamin Cleveland,
Hannah Graves. John's parents were Cleveland et
JGa!r:::S(‘haves and Jean (Mayfield) B: Ca 1708; Lived at Blue Run;
Orange Co., VA

3. Children of Edward Coffey are not
easily defined in public records. These
may not be all of his children, and all
these may not be his children.

FIRST
AMERICAN
COFFEYS
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gOffey gmé'g;‘&sgm 'Ellalzabeﬂll Robert B: Ca. 1751, prob Albemarle Co., VA
AME 'Betsey” Robert M: Ca. 1770, Albemarle Co, VA gpE CHART
(Coffey) Whiteside | p; 1811/12; Wayne Co., KY -
John and Jane Whiteside
(Graves) Coffey )
Mary "Polly" | B: Ca 1753 (or 13 FEB 1755); prob Albemarle Co., VA
John M: Ca 1773/4, Prob Albemarle or Amherst Co., VA
Coffey  Cotfey D: 27 DEC 1825; Wiulkes Co.NC SEE CHART
Elizabeth Eleanor | B:Ca 1755, prob Albemarle Co., VA
James  eland) Archelaus wrage) | M: Ca 1775, prob Amherst Co., VA
Coffey Coffey
Coffey Coffey | D: Ca 1783/4; Wilkes Co., NC
B:4 JULY 17297; Essex Co., VA B: Ca 1757; Albemarle Co., VA; Prob not married;
M:30 AUG 1750; Orange or James COffey, Jr. D: Prob NC or TN
Albemarle Co., VA
D: SEPT/OCT 1786; Wilkes Co.,
NC Martha .| B:Ca1758; Albemarle Co., VA
. Patsy" Mastin | v 1774
Elizabeth: . (Coffey) Dutham | p: ca 1826; Wayne Co., KY
B: FEB 1726127 Durham
D: 1826/27; Bedford Co., TN
Daughter of Alexander Cleveland .
Mildred | g: 16 SEPT 1759; Albemarte Co., VA
Reuben "Millie" | M: (Tradition)
Coffey (Moore) | p: 4 MAR 1842; Wayne Co., KY
Coffey )
. B: 1762; Albemarle Co., VA
NOTES: Mildred pyipaperh polly | M
1. All info this chart Coffey  (Moore) (e Benor) | M2:
. Coffey Coffey M3:
from Marvin D. Coffey 5
Coffey; Ashland, OR ?) D: Ca 1818; Pulaski Co., KY
in his book about
?;fym{:f]’u';e ) Eli %’X‘n“"“)h B: 1 MAR 1763; Albemarle Co., VA
' ' Coffey “*€M) | Dp:5SEPT 1847; Prob Johnson or Pettis Co., MO
Coffey
Sarah
Rice "Sally" B: APR 1766; Amherst Co., VA

Coffey (Bradford) | M: 1790
Coffey D: 24 JUL 1853; Wartrace, Bedford Co., TN

Martha
Joel “Patsy” | B: 1770; Amherst Co., VA

Coffey ( ) | D: DEC 1826; Wayne Co.,KY
Coffey i

JAMES

COFFEY

(Son of John
& Jane Graves
Coffey)

Chart 1 of 1
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Coffey Family History;
JAMES COFFEY

John and Jane
Graves Coffey

Elizabeth
. James :

Elizabeth

‘ . B: 21 JULY 1771
James Whiteside D: 24 APR 1848
illigm  Lavina B:Ca 1773
w‘ M
D: 1824

-1 (Singleton)
Whiteside Whiteside

"Betsey” Robert

(Coffey) Whiteside
Whiteside

B: Ca 1751, prob Albemarle Co., VA
M: Ca 1770; Albemarle Co., VA
D: 1811/12; Wayne Co., KY

Robert:

B: 22 FEB 1743, Albemarle Co., VA
D: 1810

Son of William Whiteside and Elizabeth
Stockton.

NOTES:
1. All info this chart
from Marvin D.
Coffey, Ashland, OR
in his book about
James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

Jonathan &nderson)
Whiteside
Betsy

Robert p

At (D;ck)

Whiteside (¢ ecide

Mary

npouyn Isaac

(Whiteside) Davis

Davis

Joel Sally

sacide  (Lunch)
Whiteside Whitesid

B: 13 APR1776, Amherst Co., VA or Burke Co., NC

M: 19 JULY 1796; Madison Co., KY

D: 1860, TN

-

M: 7, Wayne Co., KY

Elizabeth
(Coffey)

Whiteside

(Daughter of James
& Elizabeth Coffey)

Chart1of 1
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Coffey Family History;
JAMES COFFEY

John and Jane -
Graves Coffey

|

Elizabeth
James  (~aveland)
Coffey Coffey

Levi
Coffey

Dorothy
"D ouyﬂ

(Edmundson)
Coffey

Mary "Polly" or
John "Molley"

Coffey (______ )
Coffey

B: 19 DEC 1774, VA
M: 18 AUG 1799
D: < 1850

B: Ca 1753 (or 13 FEB 17557),
Prob Albemarle Co., VA
M: Ca 1773/4
D: 27 DEC 1825; Wilkes Co., NC
Polly:
B: 18 DEC 1755
D: <1825

NOTES:
1. All info this chart
from Marvin D.
Coffey; Ashland, OR
in his book about
James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

Lewis

Coffey

oooooo

B:12JAN 1777, VA

M:?

Rice Coffey

Mary Ann Coffey

James Coffey
Robert Coffey
John Coffey
Keziah Coffey
Enoch Coffey
Elisha Coffey
Levi Coffey
Nancy Coffey

Louney Coffey

Sarah (Coffey) Brawner

D: > 1850; Gwinnett Co., GA

John
Coffey

(Son of James &
Elizabeth Coffey)

Chart 1 of 1
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Coffey Family History; Tabitha Elizabeth ;34: l?f’ MAY 1784
WILLIAM COFFEY Osbome Mary "Polly” Zggfsfey (Riffe) (Riffe) | M2: 16 FEB 1805, Pulaski, KY
1 Cofte (nghungale) Coffey Coffey | D:JULY 1850, Casey Co., KY:
John and Jane Y Coffey Buried: Middleburg Cemetzery.
(Graves) Coffey izabeth
B: 29 JUL 1759, VA Elizabe . .
M: 15 FEB 1783, Amherst C, VA [ (Coffey) %‘ffmq’her M:9 MAY 1806
D: 31 MAR 1840, Casey Co., KY Riffe e
Mary:
1761-1847, Daughter of Patsey
willi Elizabeth Matthew Nightingale — (Coffey) George
& "f'fam (Osbome) ' Portman Portman | Nancy died 1854;
orrey Coffey - Schuyler Co., MO
|| Marthew Nancy D. B: Ca 1790, Amberst Co., VA
B: Ca 1731, Essex Co., V. M: 29 JULY 1823, Lin
M: Ca 1753, srobably A Coffey (Adams) Coffey | co gy @ oo
Albemarle Co. D: <1830
D: < 28 MAR 1828, Nelso -
Co VA . Lucy Coffey |b:ca1792
: : B: Ca 1790 - 1795
Richard N. Catherine ]
NOTES: | Coffey  (McCormick) Coffey | 1romee. ko
1. All info this chart from
Marvin D. Coffey; Osborn Jane (Bell) | . 1829
Ashland, OR in his book Coffey Coffey
about James Bluford
Coffey, Volume 2. William Coffey
John Catherine M: 2 SEPT 1843,
Coffey (Bryant) Coffey | Lincoln Co., KY
- g.oﬂflfl:;: ?lgll;%etoe) M: 2 NOV 1790, Amherst Co., VA
Jr. Coffey
Winnefred
"Ureney"? 'll{'l;gt:;as M: 29 MAR 1792
(Coffey) Hayes
"Mille'  Samuel
" Talt arnue .
(Co ffey) Coleman M: 1783, Albemarle County, VA
Coleman fre—
WILLIAM
COFFEY
continued next page with Elizabeth Coffey gggg 85;32: &
Coffey)
W
Chart 1 of 2
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Coffey Family History;

WILLIAM COFFEY continued from previous page

Elizabeth
"Betsey" John

children of William Coffey

M: 15 SEPT 1795
(Coffey) Bridge
Bridge
Edmond Elizabeth B:Ca1773 .
F. (Burger) | M: 3 APR 1802, Amherst Co., VA
Coffey Coffey
Jane M1: 16 DEC 1819
gCoffey) % £ 1: Joshua, Sallie, Winni
Anderson) . i of 1: Joshua, ie, e
Fitzgerald | 0erson Fitzgerald | iren of 2: Pemy, Asbury
NOTES:
1. All info on this chart M
above the dotted line is argaret ———
from Marvin D. Coffey; (Coffey) onroe
Ashland, OR in his book Monroe
about James Bluford
Coffey, Volume 2.
Mary Coffey
Frankey Coffey
Note: Monroe and Nelson are Monroe Coffey
indicated in 1797 Tax
Records of Amherst County
as sons of William, along
with William, Jr. These two Nelson Coffey | porns ool
probably died befare 1825. y
See text.
B: Ca. 1780; probably
. Amherst Co.
Jordan Elizabeth | M:3 MAR or MAY 1803,
— Coffey (ngpem) Amherst Co., VA
Jordan Coffey is Coffey D: Between 1851 - 1860;
believed to be the Amberst Co., VA.
disinherited son of
' William Coffey,

see text.

COFFEY

(Son of John &
Jane Graves
Coffey)

Chart 2 of 2




Coffey Family History;
JOHN COFFEY

John and Jane
(Graves) Coffey

B:Ca 1776

... Bsther
Meredith 9y
Coffey Coffey

B: Ca 1769, Albemarle or
Amherst Co., VA

M: Ca 1797

D: 1838; Grainger Co.,

John
Coffey

Dorcas Nancy
(Carter) (Richardson)
Coffey Coffey

™

John:

B:Ca 1733,

Essex

County, VA
JOEL:
B: Ca 1806, Grainger Co., TN
M: 5 FEB 1829, Grainger Co., TN
D: < 10 SEPT 1851, Grainger Co., TN

Possible children
NOTES:

B: 18 OCT 1798, Grainger

1. All info this chart from Marvin
D. Coffey; Ashland, OR in his
book about James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

i Thomas Coffey | B: Ca. 1766 - 1784

M: 9 FEB 1802,

Sally -
Benjamin
{glgi;fey) Rhea Grainger Co., TN

Jenny  pevi | M:23 sepr 1506

(Coffey) Viler

Grainger Co., TN
Miller ger

John Rebecca Jane Co.. TN
Coffey (Ragsdale) (Hooper) | my: 24 FEB 1821
y Coffey Coffey | m2:?
&n:fz}e  Jacob | B: Ca 1800; Graiger Co., TN
Amett Y) Amett | M: 3 NOV 1819, Grainger Co., TN
J s Sally B: Ca 1803, Graiger Co., TN
Ca:gt%y (Fie]ding) M: 14 DEC 1825, Graing.er Co.
Coffey D: < 10 SEPT 1851, Grainger Co., TN
Dorcas M: 26 JAN 1840; Grainger Co., TN
(Coffey) Jubal
Mitchell Mitchell
Nancy Coffey M: John Hinshaw
: John Coffey
Joel ?Gllrzgggt)h | Susan Coffey M: Samuel Stallsworth
Coffey Coffey Jacob Coffey
William Coffey
Sarah E. Coffey M: Robert Inklebarger
Elvira Coffey
%%é)mMMm B: Ca. 1809
Spar Y) Sparkman | M:6 AUG 1827; Grainger Co., TN
Eliza Henderson
(Sclz)grfng)m Sparkman M: 16 FEB 1834
Mary
- (Coffey) genderson M: 29 OCT 1838, Grainger Co., TN
Dyer
Mahalia ‘
(Coffey) gra:ix:el M: 11 AUG 1838; Grainger Co., TN
Crain
Elvira M: 16 JUNE 1839; Grainger Co., TN.

Coffey g&%ge“)

Moved to Crawford County, MO.

RAEIIESQ,

JOHN

COFFEY

(Son of John &
Jane Graves
Coffey)

Chanlofl_
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Coffey Family History;
EDMUND COFFEY

John and Jane
(Graves) Coffey

Edmund Tildy B:Ca 1773
S.
Coffey Coffey . D:>1845

B: Ca 1735, Essex Co., VA

M: Albemarle or Amherst Co.

D: 1808, Nelson County, VA

NOTES:

1. All info this chart from
Marvin D. Coffey; Ashland,
OR in his book about James
Bluford Coffey, Volume 2.

(Giles) |M: 5 SEPT 1801, Amherst Co., VA

Amelia
"Milley" John B:Cal1772

(Fitzgerald) | M: 3 JAN 1798, Amberst Co., VA

(Giles) M: 18 APRIL 1800, Ambherst Co., VA

(Coffey) Campbell | M: 22 FEB 1793, Amherst Co., VA

Campbell

?é:ag%y) Joel M: SEPT 1817, Nelson Co., VA

Polly
(Coffey) T0R | 31 28 AUG 1819, Nelson Co., VA
Steel  Steel

EDMUND

COFFEY

(Son of John &
Jane Graves
Coffey)

.

Chart1 of 1
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Coffey Famﬂy History; Elizabeth B: 25 OCT 1763, Albemarle Co., VA
FFE David | M:?
THOMAS COFFEY ffn%fxfey) Allen | D: 1850, Indiana (moved to Owen Co., IN in 1828)
John and Jane
(Graves) Coffey
B: Ca 1765, Albemarle Co., VA
John Hannah | M. 30CT 1796, Wilkes Co., NC
Coffey (Wilson) | p: Ca 1812, Wilkes Co, NC ~ °
Elizabeth| Sally Coffey | cnildren: Eliza, Cassandra, Wilson (or William), Rebecca, Jane.
Thomas gy | (Fields) —
Coffey Coffey | Coffey B: Ca 1767, Albemarle CO., VA
Thomas Margaret Nancy M1:?2 M2:?
B: 7 MAR 1742, Essex Co., VA Coffey (Coffey) (Pendley) |D:? e
M1: Ca 1762, Albemarle? Coffey Coffey Children: 1: Joshua, Sallie, Winnie: 2: Perry,
M2: Ca 17789, Albemarle? Asbury
D: APRIL 1825, Wilkes Co., NC B: 1772, Albemarle Co., VA
James Delilah M: 31 AUG 1799, Wilkes Co., NC
Coffe (Ferguson) | D: 1840, Wilkes Co., NC
Y C Coffey Children: Thomas, James, Lovancy, Marvel,
Eli, Myra, Louisa.
Marv "Polly" . B: Ca 1775, Albemarie Co., VA
NOTES: (Ci:)l'fyfey) y William M: 3 JULY 1796
Coffey Coffey * | Children: Austin, William, Elijah
1. All info this chart from * probably son of Benjamin
Marvin D, Coffey; Ashland, OR
in his book about James Bluford
Coffey, Volume 2. B: Ca 1776, Albemarle Co., VA
Smith Hannah | chijdren: Squire, Morgan, Athan, Sallie, Leland, Isaac, Millie
Coffey (Boone)
Coffey
}}l'l,a“h‘!, Rev. | B:Ca 1780, Wilkes Co., NC
James | M: 3 SEPT 1807
f)coﬁ?) Dowell | D: Indiana
B: 29 NOV 1782, Wilkes Co., NC
William Annie | M: 16 OCT 1804
Coffey (BOOME)| D:21 MAY 1839, Wilkes Co., NC
Coffey | cnildren: Daniel, Wilbom, Celia,
Gilliam, Calvin.
i THOMAS
COFFEY
§Son 8f John &
ane Graves
continued next page with Rueben A. Coffey Coffey)
Chart1 of 3




r Coffey Family History;
THOMAS COFFEY | Mo Bty | Becat807
r continued from William Coffey Coffey
Coffey, children of Thomas
and Sally Coffey
Sarah
[-» [ g}g‘y (Goodnight) | B: Ca 1810
Reuben Polly Coffey
A, (Dowell)
r Coffey Coffey . Margaret
B: 15 SEPT 1785, Wilkes Co..NC | | ggrf?:)l’ms (Smith) | B: Ca 1812
: M: 1805 ' ) Coffey
r D: FEB 1854, Indiana
Emily -
William | .
{' - g;gsey) L Curtis | B:Ca1814
Entire family went Malena
r to Monroe-Owen —{ (Coffey) &ﬂégn B: Ca 1816
County, IN in Coffey Yy
1832.
r Luther Myra
| i B: Ca 1818
NOTES: Coffey gco‘ff“el’y)
r 1. All info this chart
from Marvin D. Coffey;
Ashland, OR in Lis book || Rufus GOt 1820
about James Bluford Coffey Coffe :
r Coffey, Volume 2. y
.
Miriam B:Ca 1822
|| (Coffey) John  J. H. -
F (Sanders) Sanders Buchanan :g; X SEPT 1849
Buchanan )
Di
r ] Shelton (Slac:é'ers) B: Ca 1825
Coffey Coffey
r | |Judson ggglél)w B: Ca 1830
Coffey Coffey
r Moved to GA in 1835
B: 1788, Wilkes Co., NC
Elijah 833151) D: 1865, Georgia : .
Coffey Children: Anderson, Minerva, Newton, Starling, |
r Coffey Alphonso, Elvira, Milton ¥ THOMAS
COFFEY
r Sally Samuel | B:ca1792 (Son of John &
(Coffey) Thomas | M:2 MARCH 1824 Jane Graves
Stewart Stewart | D:Norh Carolina Coffey)
r continued next page with Lewis Coffey Chart 2 of 3
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Coffey Family History;
THOMAS COFFEY

continued from Sally Coffey,
children of Thomas and Sally
Coffey

NOTES:

1. All info this chart
from Marvin D. Coffey;
Ashland, OR in his book
about James Bluford
Coffey, Volume 2.

Lewis
Powell
Coffey &offey )

Harriet E.| B: 25 MAY 1796, Wilkes Co., NC
D: Indiana
Children: Sarah, Martha, Mary, Richard, Amanda, Jasper, Sephronia

This could a Jesse Coffey who never married, records not clear

Coffey (Crumpton)
orey Coffey

B: Ca 1798, Wilkes Co., NC

M: 22 DEC 1821, Wilkes Co.. NC

D: 1858 in Georgia

Children: Lewis, William, Eli, Martin Van Buren (married Francis
Pettit in Georgia), John.

.. Catherine
Larkin h
H. (Wilson)
Coffey Coffey

B: 18 FEB 1800, Wilkes Co., NC

M: 9 JAN 1826, Wilkes Co., NC

D: 12 JAN 1881, Owen Co., IN; having moved there in 1833.
Children: Susan, Sylvester, Lorenzo, Jason, Sarah, Adolphus,

Caleb (or Elizabeth
McCaleb) (Collett)
Coffey  Coffey

and Elzy.

B: 22 AUG 1803, Wilkes Co., NC

M:1or5 FEB 1828, Burke Co., NC

D: 17 FEB 1881, Caldwell County, NC

Children: Thomas Jefferson, Charles L., Sarah A., John E., Mary
Lou, Margaret, William Columbus, Martha E., Henry C., James
E., Frances Caroline, Rachel M., Julia Jane, Laura Louise, and
Buddie

THOMAS

COFFEY

(Son of John &
Jane Graves
Coffey)

Chart 3 of 3 |
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Coffey Family History;
REUBEN COFFEY

John and Jane
(Graves) Coffey

D
1837

Reuben Sarah "Sally"

Cotiey 5220

B: 1744, Essex or
Spottsylvania Co,, VA

M: <1772, probably Albemarle
Co., VA

D: 1818, Burke Co., NC

NOTES:

1. All info this chart from -
Marvin D, Coffey;

Ashland, OR in his book
about James Bluford

Coffey, Volume 2.

John Coffey
Naomi | B:1772
Reuben :
(Hays) | M: 7 FEB 1797, Wilkes Co., NC
Coffey Cof%'ey D: 30 NOV 1851, Owen Co, IN Lt CHART
Coftey : SEE CHART
Jesse Coffey | D: 1840
ﬁ:ﬁ:?fg;? B- John Greenor | B:30 UL 1776
Green/Roper Thomas Roper | D:5 MAR 1868, Green Co., IN

Coffe

=or Mary Abby B:
lél(:)]f}l;y “Polly" (Dyer) lr‘)a: 23 SEPT 1803, Ashe Co, NC gpp CHART
y .

11 MAR 1779, Globe, Burke Co., NC

3 SEPT 1863, owen Co., IN

James D. Hannah Alloway

B: 23 OCT 1786, Glabe, Burke Co., NC

Coffey Coffey

ary
H. (Faulkner)

Coffey  (Strange) Coffey | D: 27 OCT 1868, Owen Co.,IN SEE CHART
Nancy

(Coffey) -e—-m- Joel B: 10 SEPT 1788, Globe, Burke Co., NC
(Durham) Durham Anderson | D: 19 APR 1866, IN

William M SEE CHART

B: 1789, Globe, Burke Co., NC
D: 17 OCT 1844, Owen Co., IN

Thomas Coffey | D: <1838, No children
SEE CHART
Benjamin Exa Saphronia | B:Ca 1790, Globe, Burke Co., NC
Coffey  (Stepp) Coffey | m: 1816 o
D: 1843, Owen Co., IN
P~ P ———
%sgg)ey) {%’::g REUBEN
COFFEY
Son of John &
Sally  Samuel } ane G
L raves
g‘:;g:” Curtis Coffey)

Chart1 of 1




Coffey Family History;
REUBEN COFFEY
John and Jane
Graves Coffe 3 Charlotte B: 1802
e y gg&g (Stansbury) | M: 19 APR 1827
| Coffey D: 1889
‘Sarah
Reuben Rachael
Coffey (Scott) Alfred :
Coffi (Fulling)
i Cotfey Coffey
Naomi %h?f ) James
Reuben aomi 0 ey. Sh "
v (Hays) Sharp arp
Coffey Coffey
Minerva .y ..
B: 1772 Gilbraith
M: 7 FEB 1797, Wilkes Co., NC I(qc‘i’lff")') Neil
D: 30 NOV 1851, Owens Co., IN e
Thomas Sarah
R. Coffey (Rocket)
Coffey
Denzia .
William | B:1812
(ot Vi | 10
Is Martha | 5. 1814
(Smock) '
Coffey Coffe D:?
Nancy ;...
(Coffey) 0
Fullen Fullen
B: 1819

‘Theresa
James W.

(Wampler)
Coffey  Coffey

D: 1885

Temperance
(Coffey) Mr

Moreland Moreland

Reuben Coffey

(Son of Reuben and
Sarah Scott Coffey)

Chart1 of 1
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Coffey Family History;
REUBEN COFFEY

John and Jane
Graves Coffey

]

Reuben Sarah

Coffey gg&g

Joseph
Coffey

Sarah .
(Coffey) Latkin
Calloway

Calloway

Margaret

Tyre
(Cgtgfey)
Webb ~ VWebb

D: 1835

NOTES:
1. All info this chart
from Marvin D.
Coffey; Ashland, OR
in his book about
James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

Nancy .
(Coffey) g‘a‘hgm“
Cragg g
Enoch Prudence | M: 15 DEC 1831, Burke
Coffey (Cragg) | co. NC (?)
Coffey
Elisha Coffey
Zacheus Coffey
Matilda Coffey L
: Minor in 1838
Luchia Coffey | Minor in 1838
Brice Coffey | Minor in 1838

Joseph Coffey

(Son of Reuben and
Sarah Scott Coffey)

Chart1 of 1
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Coffey Family History;
REUBEN COFFEY

John and Jane
Graves Coffey

Reuben Sarah

Coffey (ngf%tetg'

%(‘:lggg;) Emanuel | B:8 AUG 1804
Falkner Falkner M: 30 SEPT 1838
Allen Coffey B: 21 SEPT 1806; Globe

Settlement, Burke Co., NC

Alfred Coffey B: 18 MAY 1809

J 1" 1
Polly
Coffey (Dyer) Coffey

B: 11 MAR 1779; Globe
Settlement, Burke Co., NC

M: 23 SEPT 1803; Ashe Co., NC
D: 3 SEPT 1863; Owen Co., IN

NOTES:
1. All info this chart
from Marvin D,
Coffey; Ashland, OR
in his book about
James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

D: 11 JUNE 1885

Martha K. | B: 12 JUNE 1811
é:,“f?:y (Nieh [ m:11FEB 1834

Coffey

Jane Louisa Coffey

Albert Caroline

Coffey g‘(l)?flgy

Joel Charity
Anderson (McDonald)
Coffey  Coffey

William Trimble Coffey

Wiley Harriet
H. (McDonald)
Coffey Coffey

Malinda

Caroline Isaac
(Coffey) Franklin
Franklin

B: 12 JUNE 1813; Globe
Settlement, Burke Co., NC

B: 7DEC 1815
M: 28 JAN 1841

B: 10 JUNE 1818, TN
M: 12 DEC 1847
D: 21 MAR 1901

B: 17 DEC 1820, KY
D: 19 MAR 1879

B: 27 FEB 1823, IN
M: 10 JUNE 1849

B: 6 MAR 1825, IN
M: 25 MAY 1845

Nancy Emmaline Coffey

B: 25 SEPT 1827, IN
D 19 MAR 1904

Elijah Coffey

(Son of Reuben and
Sarah Scott Coffey)

Chart 1 of 1
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Coffey Family History;
REUBEN COFFEY

John and Jane
Graves Coffey

Reuben Sarah

i S

B: 1 MAR 1810;

Rachael Wilkes Co., NC

é?ftf‘g;““s (Wilson) | .23 JaN 1834
Coffey D: 27 DEC 1900, IN

Sally Coffey | p. 22 FEB 1861

B: 12 FEB 1812

Sally B: 26 APRIL 1814, Wilkes Co., NC

D: 23 AUG 1885

Coffey Coffey

James Hannah

D. Alloway

Coffey (Strange)

Coffey

B: 23 OCT 1786; Globe
Settlement, Burke Co., NC

M:?

D: 27 OCT 1868; Owen Co., IN

Hannah:
B: 18 FEB 1790
D: 14 DEC 1871

NOTES:
1. All info this chart
from Marvin D.
Coffey; Ashland, OR
in his book about
James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

Mary "Polly" Anderson B: 9 or 19 JUL 1816, NC

(Coffey)
Mills B. Mills

— B: 27 JUNE 1818
Riley Coffey | 5.%7'AUG 1855

M: 28 APR or MAR 1859, Owen Co., IN
D: 18 OCT 1909, Owen Co., IN

B: 4-10 JUL 1821, ASHE co., NC
M1: 1844

M2: 1847

M3; 1874 .

1): 5-15 JAN 1909, Ellettsville, IN
John Mary
Davidson (Wlusanand) Mary;\ (Mayfield) Ig:ftf}éj (Ridge)
Coffey  Coffey y
Elvira Ann B:27 OCT 1823

Coff George W,
(Stam;’é’ ) Stames

M:5JULY 1853
D: 19 MAR 1880, IN

James D. Coffey

(Son of Reuben and
Sarah Scott Coffey)

Chart 1 of 1
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Coffey Family History;
REUBEN COFFEY

John and Jane
Graves Coffey

Reuben Sarah

Coffey (ngf‘;g;

William Mary

H (Faulkner)

Coffey Coffey

B: 1789, Globe; Burke Co., NC
M:?
D: 17 OCT 1844; Owen County, IN

NOTES:
1. All info this chart
from Marvin D.
Coffey; Ashland, OR
in his book about
James Bluford Coffey,
Volume 2.

1 1 1 T3 3 1 T3 3 3 31 1 3 1 T 1 13 i | 3 1 |

Mary Ann . B:?
(C%rfyfey) David |\ 9May 1859
Allen Allen D:?
Silas Carolyn | B:23 FEB 183<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>